
Hilton M. Briggs Library 
Government Documents Dept. 
North Campus Drive, Box 2115 
South Dakota State University 
Brookings, SD  57007-1098 

Phone (605) 688-5576 
or (605) 688-5958 

Fax (605) 688-6133  

http://lib.sdstate.edu 

 Revised 7/2009 

Keeping America Informed 

Since 1813, the United States Federal     

Government has distributed information to  

the American people through a system of        

depository libraries. 

SDSU and the library have been a part of the 

Federal Depository Library Program since 

1889.  There are currently over 575,000    

federally deposited documents in the       

Government Documents Collection at Briggs 

Library. 

Materials and reference services are       

available free of charge to all users of       

government information in accordance with 

Title 44 of the U.S. Code. The general public 

may access government information in all  

formats in the library including print, micro-

form, tangible electronic, and via the Internet.  

The library’s  ―Guide to Government Informa-

tion‖ can be accessed at http://lib.sdstate.edu 

 

Access Government Materials 

Documents in print, microform, and electronic format 

are available on the Lower Level of Briggs Library.  

Most government documents may be checked out at 

the Library Services Desk.  Library computers and   

equipment are freely available for using electronic 

government information sources.  

Assistance identifying and locating government     

publications is available in the Government         

Documents Office.  

Publications not available in the library or online may 

be requested through Interlibrary Loan. 

 

 

http://www.usa.gov 

USA.gov is the U.S. government’s official web portal to all federal, state, and local 

government web resources and services. 

 

Further Assistance 

Contact the Government Documents Librarian    

at 688-5958   

Visit the Documents Department Monday-Friday, 

8 a.m.-5 p.m.  

Contact  Information Services at 688-5107 

Online help at http://lib.sdstate.edu/askus.html 

 

A Federal Depository Library  

Hilton M. Briggs Library              http://lib.sdstate.edu/find/govdocs 

http://lib.sdstate.edu/askus.html


Agriculture 
www.usda.gov 

 
Briggs Library maintains a strong collection of 
government publications on agriculture includ-
ing statistics, annual reports, soil surveys, and 
forest service publications. The U.S. Dept. of 
Agriculture publishes materials on the biological 
sciences including entomology, botany, animal 
science, crop science, and much more.   

 
Census Information 

www.census.gov  
 
H.M. Briggs Library has an extensive collection 
of historical census materials available in print.  
More recent data may also be available on CD,  
DVD, and the Internet. 
 
Census topics include population, economics, 
government, housing, manufactures, and  
transportation. 
 

Consumer Information 
www.ftc.gov/bcp 

 
The library receives materials from the Federal 
Trade Commission, the Department of       
Commerce, Homeland Security, the Social  
Security Administration, Health and Human 
Services, as well as many other government 
agencies publishing consumer information. 
 

Education 
www.ed.gov  

 
The Documents collection contains educational 
resources including statistics, curriculum      
materials, ERIC documents, and reports on 
progress and standards in education. 
 
In addition, the library’s curriculum collection is 
located near the government publications.   
Assistance is available in the Documents office. 

 

Science & Technology  
www.science.gov 

 
The Briggs Library Government Documents 
Collection contains thousands of scientific and 
technical reports in print, microform, CD & DVD. 
 
Many government agencies also maintain   
electronic databases and web sites useful to 
researchers.  Scientific publishing agencies may 
include the Dept. of Energy, NASA, the         
Environmental Protection Agency, the U.S. 
Geological Survey, the Dept. of Transportation, 
the National Technical Information Service, and 
the National Oceanic and Atmospheric         
Administration, to name a few. 
 

State Documents 
http://library.sd.gov/govinfo/index.htm 

 
South Dakota State Government Publications 
are distributed to Briggs Library and eight other  
libraries in South Dakota by the State Library as 
part of the state publications distribution center 
and depository library system.  State documents 
are located in the journals, books, and        
documents collections. 

Geography & Mapping Resources  
www.usgs.gov 

 
Maps received through the depository program are    
housed near the Documents Collection on the Lower 
Level of the library. Holdings include USGS topographic 
maps for all fifty states, Puerto Rico, the District of        
Columbia and Antarctica. 
 
Other collections of note are USGS survey maps, Bureau 
of Land Management land-use and mineral management  
maps, Central Intelligence Agency maps, Defense map-
ping/NIMA maps, and soil surveys. 
 

Health & Medicine 
www.nih.gov 

 
The Dept. of Health and Human Services publishes a 
variety of materials on health and medical topics, ranging 
from consumer health information to the latest medical 
breakthroughs.  Federal law requires researchers        
receiving National Institutes of Health grants to submit 
published articles to PubMed, an NIH National Library of 
Medicine database. Other resources include MedlinePlus 
and the Centers for Disease Control. Public health      
information is available through a number of reports,   
brochures, and educational resources.    

 
 
 
 
 
 
   

Legislative & Regulatory Information 
http://thomas.loc.gov 

 
Briggs Library receives the U.S. Code, the Code of     
Federal Regulations, Congressional calendars, reports, 
prints, and hearings.  In addition, the library has access to 
the Public Papers of the Presidents of the United States, 
Supreme Court Reports, bills and laws.  Government  
databases include FDSys, GPO Access, and Thomas.  
Library databases include Lexis Nexis Academic and 
Congressional.   

 

   

Search for Government Materials 

Hilton M. Briggs Library: Catalog &          

Databases - http://lib.sdstate.edu  

Guide to Government Information –       

http://lib.sdstate.edu/find/govdocs 

FDsys — http://fdsys.gpo.gov 

GPO Access — http://www.gpoaccess.gov 

USA.gov — www.usa.gov 
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